
From: Patrick Eddington - To: africom.stuttgart.accc.list.foia-mba@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 5:56 PM, Attachments: 
DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA AFRICOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: AFRICOM records pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27

Please see the attached request regarding the above captioned topic.

Sincerely,

Patrick G. Eddington
Research Fellow
Cato Institute
1000 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001
peddington@cato.org
571-215-3468 (cell)

Group Exhibit A
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July 19, 2019 
 
VIA africom.stuttgart.accc.list.foia-mba@mail.mil  
 
U.S. Africa Command 
FOIA Office 
Kelley Kaserne, Unit 29951 
PlieningerStrasse 289 
70567 Stuttgart-Moehringen 
Germany 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any AFRICOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
Information Concerning Persons and Organizations not Affiliated with the Department of 
Defense,” between September 18, 2007 and the date of this request. 

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am a research 
fellow and scholar at the Cato Institute, an IRS-recognized 501(c)(3) nonprofit educational 
and public interest organization. As I am employed by an educational or noncommercial 
scientific institution, this request is made for a scholarly or scientific purpose and not for a 
commercial use. I request a waiver of all fees for this request.  

Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public interest because it is likely to 
contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the 
government and is not primarily in my commercial interest. 

Whenever possible, please provide the requested information in electronic Portable 
Document Format (PDF). 

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to 
specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions of 
otherwise exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to appeal your decision to 
withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees. 

I would appreciate your communicating with me by email or telephone, rather than by mail. 
My email address is peddington@cato.org and my cell number is 571-215-3468. 
 
Please provide expedited processing of this request which concerns a matter of urgency. 
As a Research Fellow, my job is disseminating information. The public has an urgent need 
for information about potential Defense Department or component element monitoring of 
American citizens or organizations within the context of DoD Directive 5200.27. Federal 
government domestic surveillance activities are a source of media stories on literally a 
weekly basis, making this a very high-profile topic of intense public and Congressional 
interest. 
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As a Cato scholar, I meet the statutory definition of a “representative of the news media” 
per Cause of Action v. F.T.C., 799 F.3d 1108 (D.C. Cir. 2015) as Cato and its scholars (1) 
gather information of potential interest (2) to a segment of the public; (3) use editorial skills 
to turn the raw materials into a distinct work; and (4) distribute that work (5) to one or 
more audiences. Accordingly, I ask for expedited processing on that basis. 

I look forward to your determination regarding my request for expedited processing within 
10 calendar days, as the statute requires. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Patrick G. Eddington 
Research Fellow 
Cato Institute 
1000 Massachusetts Ave., NW 
Washington, DC 20001-5403 
571-215-3468 (cell) 
peddington@cato.org 
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: usarmy.belvoir.hqda-oaa-ahs.mbx.rmda-foia@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 18, 2019 at 4:02 PM, 
Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA Army 071819.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: Army records pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27 -

Please see the attached request on the above captioned topic.

Sincerely,

Patrick G. Eddington
Research Fellow
Cato Institute
1000 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001
peddington@cato.org
571-215-3468 (cell)
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July 18, 2019 
 
VIA usarmy.belvoir.hqda-oaa-ahs.mbx.rmda-foia@mail.mil 
 
U.S. Army Freedom of Information Act Office 
Records Management and Declassification Agency 
9301 Chapek Rd. Bldg 1458 
Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5605 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any Army component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: centcom.macdill.centcom-hq.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 
at 2:04 PM, Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA CENTCOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: CENTCOM records pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27

Please see the attached request regarding the above captioned subject.

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
 
VIA centcom.macdill.centcom-hq.mbx.freedom-of-information-act@mail.mil 
 
 
United States Central Command J6-RDF (FOIA) 
7115 South Boundary Boulevard 
MacDill AFB, FL 33621-5101 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any CENTCOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: cybercom_foia@cybercom.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 11:12 AM, Attachments: DoD Directive 
5200.27 FOIA CYBERCOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: CYBERCOM records pursuant to DoD Directive

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
 
VIA CYBERCOM_FOIA@cybercom.mil  
 
USCYBERCOM/J0 FOIA 
9800 Savage Road 
Suite 6171 
Fort George G. Meade, MD 20755 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any CYBERCOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: foia@dodiis.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 10:37 AM, Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA 
DIA 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: DIA records pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27

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
 
VIA FOIA@dodiis.mil 
 
Defense Intelligence Agency 
ATTN: FAC2A1 (FOIA) 
7400 Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20301-7400 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any DIA component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: eucom.stuttgart.ecj1.list.foia-privact-request-mb-access@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 
4:51 PM, Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA EUCOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: EUCOM records pusuant to DoD Directive 5200.27

Please find attached a request regarding the above captioned topic.

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
 
VIA eucom.stuttgart.ecj1.list.foia-privact-request-mb-access@mail.mil 
 
HQ USEUCOM 
FOIA Requestor Service Center 
Unit 30400 
APO AE 09131 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any EUCOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: foianga@nga.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 11:19 AM, Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 
FOIA NGA 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: NGA records pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27

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
 
VIA FOIANGA@nga.mil   
 
National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency  
FOIA/PA Requester Service Center 
7500 GEOINT Drive, MS N22-SISM 
Springfield, Virginia 22150-7500 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any NGA component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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

Case 1:20-cv-00442-APM   Document 1-1   Filed 02/14/20   Page 21 of 42



From: Patrick Eddington - To: n-nc.peterson.n-ncspecialstaff.mbx.cska-foia-omb@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 5:28 
PM, Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA NORTHCOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: NORTHCOM records pursuant to DoD Directive

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
 
VIA n-nc.peterson.n-ncspecialstaff.mbx.cska-foia-omb@mail.mil 
 
HQ USNORTHCOM/CS 
ATTN:  Donna A. Crump 
250 Vandenberg Street Suite B016 
Peterson Air Force Base CO 80914-3801 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any NORTHCOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition 
of Information Concerning Persons and Organizations not Affiliated with the Department of 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: whs.mc-alex.esd.mbx.osd-js-foia-requester-service-center@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 18, 2019 at 
3:46 PM, Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA OSD-JCS 071819.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: OSD/JCS component records re: DoD Directive

Please see the attached FOIA request on the above captioned topic.

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
 

 
 
OSD/JS FOIA Requester Service Center 
Freedom of Information Division 
1155 Defense Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20301-1155 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records submitted by any component of the Office of the Secretary of Defense or any 
component of the Joint Chiefs of Staff pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: foia@socom.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 5:43 PM, Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA 
SOCOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: SOCOM records pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27

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
 
VIA FOIA@socom.mil 
 
HQ USSOCOM 
FOIA Requester Service Center 
ATTN: SOCS-SJS-VI 
7701 Tampa Point Blvd. 
MacDill AFB, FL 33621-5323 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any SOCOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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
 

Case 1:20-cv-00442-APM   Document 1-1   Filed 02/14/20   Page 29 of 42



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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: stratcom.offutt.j006.mbx.foia-pa@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 5:51 PM, Attachments: 
DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA STRATCOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: STRATCOM records pursuant to DoD Directive

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
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July 22, 2019 
 
VIA stratcom.offutt.j006.mbx.foia-pa@mail.mil 
 
USSTRATCOM/J006 (FOIA) 
901 SAC BLVD STE 2E27 
Offutt AFB NE 68113 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any STRATCOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition of 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 5:48 PM, Attachments: DoD 
Directive 5200.27 FOIA TRANSCOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: TRANSCOM records pursuant to DoD Directive

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
 
VIA transcom.scott.tcja.mbx.foia@mail.mil 
 
USTRANSCOM/TCJA-FO 
Attn: FOIA Officer 
508 Scott Drive 
Scott AFB IL 62225-5357 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any TRANSCOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: southcom.miami.sc-cc.mbx.southcomfoia@mail.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 5:12 PM, 
Attachments: DoD Directive 5200.27 FOIA SOUTHCOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: SOUTHCOM records pursuant to DoD Directive

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
 
VIA southcom.miami.sc-cc.mbx.southcomfoia@mail.mil  
 
United States Southern Command 
Attn: SCSJA-FOIA 
9301 NW 33rd St.  
Doral, FL 3317-1202 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any SOUTHCOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition 
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
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From: Patrick Eddington - To: pacom.foia.fct@pacom.mil - Cc:  - Date: July 19, 2019 at 4:40 PM, Attachments: DoD Directive 
5200.27 FOIA INDOPACOM 071919.docx

Subject: FOIA REQUEST: INDOPACOM records pursuant to DoD Directive

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
 
VIA pacom.foia.fct@pacom.mil  
 
US Pacific Command 
Attn: J06 FOIA 
Box 64022 
Camp Smith HI 96861- 4022 

To the responsible FOIA Officer: 

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request copies of any 
records from any INDOPACOM component pursuant to DoD Directive 5200.27, “Acquisition 
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
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